
Page 1 of 3 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 2017 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

17C‐0460. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

17C‐0461.  Roll Call 

17C‐0462.  Establishment of Quorum 
17C‐0463.  Pledge of Allegiance 
17C‐0464.  Reports of Standing Committees 
17C‐0465.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 
  
    

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

None 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA17‐22 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0466. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of November 13, 
2017  

4‐8  

 
17C‐0467. 

  
Approval of Request by the Galena Area Chamber of Commerce for the 
Halloween Parade, Including the Closure of Washington Street and Perry Street 
for Lunch Stands, on October 27, 2018 

 9 

 
17C‐0468. 

 
Approval of Budget Amendment BA18‐10 for Sewer Pump Repairs, Sewer Main 
Installation on S. West Street, Waterworks Building Maintenance, and Tree 
Planting 

10‐11 

Page 1 of 54



Page 2 of 3 

CONSENT AGENDA CA17‐22 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
17C‐0469. 

 
Approval of a Contract for Animal Control Services with the Jo Daviess County 
Animal Control Department 

13‐14 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0452. 
 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 78: 
Schedule I “Speed Restrictions” to Lower the Speed Limit on Meeker Street and 
Main Street 

 
15‐16 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0470. 
 
Update on Galena River Watershed‐based Planning Project  

 
17 
 

 
17C‐0471. 

 
Update on the Restoration of the Old City Cemetery 

 
18‐26 

 
 

17C‐0472. 
 
Presentation of Proposal to Develop a Sister City Relationship with Agen, 
France 

 
27‐35 

 
17C‐0473. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for the Sanitary Sewer Diversion 
Project at US Route 20 and Chetlain Lane  

 
36‐37 

 
17C‐0474. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Floor Repair and Refinishing at 
Turner Hall 

 
38 

 
17C‐0475. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Maintenance to the Fly Loft at 
Turner Hall 

 
39‐40 

 
17C‐0476. 

 
First Reading of the 2017 Tax Levy Ordinance for Taxes to be Collected in 2018 

 
41‐47 

 
 

17C‐0477. 
 
Warrants 

48‐54 

17C‐0478.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
17C‐0479.  City Administrator’s Report    
17C‐0480.  Mayor’s Report   
17C‐0481.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 54



Page 3 of 3 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. December 7  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. December 11  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. December 13  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Grant Park Committee  Fri. January 19  10:30 A.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  
 

Posted: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By: 

Page 3 of 54



Regular Board Meeting  13 November 2017 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 17 NOVEMBER 2017 
 

17C-0443 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 13 November 2017.  
 
17C-0444 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier and Renner 
 
17C-0445 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
17C-0446– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
17C-0447 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach reminded everyone the Galena High School play will be 
performed this Thursday, Friday and Saturday at 7:30 p.m. at Turner Hall.   
 
17C-0448 – PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA17-21 
 
17C-0449 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
OCTOBER 23, 2017 
 
17C-0450 – ACCEPTANCE OF SEPTEMBER 2017 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve Consent Agenda, CA17-21.         
 
Discussion: None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS:  None        

      
  The motion carried.  

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
17C-0431 – PRESENTATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT BY O’CONNOR & BROOKS, 
CPA 
 
Pat McCarthy, O’Connor & Brooks, CPA,  presented the Fiscal Year 2017 Audit.   
 

 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

Page 4 of 54



Regular Board Meeting  13 November 2017 
 

 
17C-0451 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE 
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION MINIMUM/MAXIMUM 
CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the first reading of an Ordinance 
authorizing the execution of the Illinois Municipal League Risk Management Association 
Minimum/Maximum Contribution Agreement amended to include approving payment and waiving 
the second reading.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
        
  The motion carried.  
 
Amended 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Westemeier, to amend the motion to include approval of 
payment and waiving of the second reading.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
        
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0452 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 78:  SCHEDULE I 
“SPEED RESTRICTIONS’ TO LOWER THE SPEED LIMIT ON MEEKER STREET AND MAIN 
STREET 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve to approve reducing the speed 
restriction on Meeker Street from 25 mph to 15 mph.     
 
Discussion:    Lincoln stated he understands the need with the narrow street.   
 
Renner advised he would have preferred to see it dropped to 20 but 15 should be fine.  He stated 
we can’t only put up signs.  Radar has to be run and there needs to be enforcement.   
 
Council agreed to try it for now and see how it works.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
        
  The motion carried.  
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Hahn, to deny the request to reduce the speed restriction 
on Main Street from 20 mph to 10 mph.     
 
Discussion:    Lincoln stated he does care about the safety of everyone, however, he feels 10 
mph is too low.  He feels just a police presence of some sorts may determine if problems exist.   
 
Bernstein agreed in theory it was a good idea but felt it was impractical to reduce it that low.   
 
Westemeier stated he attempted to go down Main Street at 10 mph and it is almost impossible to 
stay at that speed.  He stated he wouldn’t have a problem with reducing it to 15 mph on Main 

Page 5 of 54



Regular Board Meeting  13 November 2017 
 

Street but felt it should be reduced to 15 on Commerce Street as well.  He noted there hasn’t 
been a lot of accidents or pedestrians getting hit on Main Street.  He was opposed to reducing it 
to 10 mph  Kieffer agreed.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  Westemeier, Kieffer 
        
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0453 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ESTABLISHING THE AMOUNT OF 
THE 2017 TAX LEVY TO BE COLLECTED IN 2018 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve establishing the amount of the 2017 
tax levy to be collected in 2018 at $1,405,279, 17C-0453.   
 
Discussion:  Bernstein stated she doesn’t like to raise taxes; however, this will be a very minimal 
amount and won’t affect the taxpayers to any degree.  She noted if the City doesn’t collect it, we 
lose the opportunity for a great deal of money down the line which can be used for city services.   
 
Fach was in favor of keeping the rate the same as last year.  We have new construction and new 
annexation.  If the City were to keep the rate the same, it would mean an additional 11,989.06.  
He feels that would be a fair compromise.  The City would not increase nor decrease the tax.  It 
would remain the same and still takes advantage of new construction and annexations.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Lincoln, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  Fach, Kieffer, Westemeier 
        
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0455 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the Warrants as presented, 17C-0455.     
 
Discussion:  None.  
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
      
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0456 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
GHS Play – Fach reminded Council to go to the Galena High School play this weekend at Turner 
Hall.   
 
Sign – Lincoln noted over the weekend he noticed on Main Street in front of Chef Ivo’s there is a 
speed limit/parking sign that was knocked down.   
 
Historic Preservation Commission – Lincoln stated he attended the Historic Preservation 
Meeting last week.  They were discussing a couple of demolitions.  The board had a few items to 
get through and they did a good job.   
 
Thank you – Westemeier thanked Wal-Mart of Galena, Ramada, the Galena Elks and the 
veterans for the veterans day celebration on Saturday.   
 
Congratulations – Bernstein congratulated Mark Moran on getting his credentials for City 
Manager.     

Page 6 of 54



Regular Board Meeting  13 November 2017 
 

 
Plastic Bag Use – Bernstein informed the Council that a small group of citizens have come 
forward to encourage people to use reusable bags.  They have donated bags to Piggly Wiggly.  
Anyone can take a bag to use.  They can keep it or return it to the store on their next trip back.   
 
17C-0457 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Bartell Sewer – The Bartell Sewer is out for bid. Bids are due back prior to the next meeting.  
Moran thanked Matt Oldenburg for his help in getting the project together.   
 
City Cemetery – Dale Glick will be present at the next meeting to give the Council an update on 
his progress and his plans for the upcoming year.   
 
Depot Heat – The heat is on.  Staff is continuing to work on obtaining quotes and bids.  The hope 
is to have those by the next meeting, however, it may be delayed to the first meeting in 
December.   
 
17C-0458 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner thanked the veterans for the sacrifices they made for this country.   
 
Renner advised there will be a meeting for the train at City Hall at new on Tuesday, November 
14, 2017.   
 
JA Titan Team – Mayor Renner congratulated the team on a first place finish at the NICC 
competition.  The team will be representing the area at Palmer College.   
 
17C-0454 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Hahn, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

 Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and performance, Section 2 (c) (1) 
 Purchase or lease of real estate, Section 2 (c) (5) 
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 7:31 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:45 p.m. 
 
17C-0459 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  

Page 7 of 54



Regular Board Meeting  13 November 2017 
 

   
The meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 8 of 54



Galena Area Chamber of Commerce   412 S. Main St. ste 201   Galena, IL  61036   (815) 777-9050   www.galenachamber.com 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED: November 14, 2017 

TO:  City of Galena 

FROM:  Kathy Oberbroeckling  
Executive Director, Galena Area Chamber of Commerce 
 
RE:  2018 Halloween Parade & Festival 
 
The Galena Area Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors is requesting the following for review and 
approval: 
 

 To host the 40th Annual Halloween Parade & Festival on Saturday, October 27, 2018 in downtown 
Galena with Festival beginning at 2:00pm and Parade beginning at 6:30pm. 

 To close Perry Street and Washington Street for the use of Halloween Parade festivities beginning from 
2:00 pm to approximately 8:30 pm, or the end of the parade. This area will be blocked off from Main to 
Commerce Street and contain food vendors. Alcohol sales would be prohibited. 

 To prohibit parking on the East and West sides of Main Street from 5:00 pm to approximately 8:30 pm, 
or the end of the parade due to life safety issues. Leaving 12 designated handicapped parking spaces 
along the East side of Main Street between Green & Washington Streets. Permits for handicapped 
parking spaces should be applied for at City Hall. 

 For the City of Galena to erect additional barricades to secure people from entering, to the best of our 
ability, the actual parade route. 

  Parade route will still run down Main Street in the opposite direction starting at Franklin and ending at 
the Flood Gates. We did receive a lot of positive feedback in regard to the new parade route so we 
would like to continue with it.  

 
Thank you for your time and consideration of these requests. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kathy Oberbroeckling 
Executive Director 
Galena Area Chamber of Commerce 
(815) 777-9050 
 

Page 9 of 54



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 18‐10  

Fiscal Year 2017‐18  

Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase            Decrease      
Ending           

Balance

Contingency (Sewer) 52.42.929.00 $                                        8,600  $                                   13,450  $              22,050 

Other City Building Maintenance 01.13.511.02 2,500$                                        39,600$                                    $              42,100 

Misc. Revenue (General Fund Finance) 01.389.0 23,500$                                      39,600$                                    $              63,100 

Park Improvements 17.52.820.06 17,500$                                      5,160$                                      $              22,660 

Misc. Revenue (Parks) 17.389.0 15,000$                                      5,160$                                      $              20,160 

Justification:

Approved Budget After Budget After
Fund Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

General Fund Revenues 3,928,350$                       4,016,335$                                4,055,935$                             
General Fund Expenses 3,930,350$                       4,300,476$                                4,340,076$                             

General Fund Total (2,000)$                             (284,141)$                                  (284,141)$                               

Other Fund Revenues 6,789,940$                       7,293,111$                                7,298,271$                             
Other Fund Expenses  6,896,240$                       9,262,756$                                9,281,366$                             

Other Fund Total (106,300)$                         (1,969,645)$                              (1,983,095)$                            

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) (108,300)$                          (2,253,786)$                               (2,267,236)$                            

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

This budget amendment includes the following proposed change to the current budget:

1.   One of the two sewer pumps at the Meeker Street pump station recently malfunction and had to be rebuilt.  The total cost was $9,442.  This was an unexpected 
and unbudgeted cost.  

2.  At the October 23 city council meeting, the council agreed to contribute not more than $4,000 to the installation of a sewer main on S. West Street.  This expense 
was not included in the budget.  The proposed budget amendment adds $13,450 to the Sewer Fund for the pump rebuilding and the sewer installation. 

3.  In August, the City and County agreed to move forward with maintenance to the Waterworks Building.  Under the arrangement, the City would bid and supervise 
the work.  The City would then pay the invoices for the completed work and be reimbursed by the County in full.  There were three contracts: masonry, painting, and 
roofing.  The contract amounts were $19,915.39, $8,640, and $6,180, respectively.  A change to the colors of the interior painting after bidding resulted in a change 
order of $4,200 for second coating the entire interior.  The roofing contractor presented a final invoice $600 more than the contract amount as a result of added labor 
to remove the old roofing and added materials to repair the roof.  With the changes, the total cost for all of the maintenance is $39,535.40.  The masonry work has not 
been completed and the invoice has not been received.  The proposed budget amendment would add $39,600 to pay all of the invoices, with changes, as they come 
due.  The proposed amendment also includes revenue of $39,600 to account for the reimbursement by the County.  

4.  As part of the Grant Park Masterplan Project, 12 new trees are being planted in the park.  At a cost of $303 per tree, planted and mulched, the total cost is $3,636.  
The Galena Foundation plans to reimburse the City for the cost of the trees.  Also, five trees are being planted in the Old City Cemetery as a result of generous donors. 
The total cost of these trees is $1,515.  The proposed amendment adds $5,160 for planting all 17 trees and $5,160 of new revenue to account for the donations. 

Page 10 of 54



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2017‐2018

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

05‐08‐17 Sidewalk Replacement 01.41.830.01  $                   5,000   $         122,560   $         127,560  BA18‐01 1089

 

05‐08‐17 Maintenance Projects 01.41.614.05 12,000$                  9,160$              21,160$            BA18‐01 1090

   

05‐08‐17 Pay and Display Machine 53.48.830.01 ‐$                        1,125$              1,125$              BA18‐01 1091

   

05‐08‐17 Parking Lot Repair  22.22.617.00 ‐$                        62,410$            62,410$            BA18‐01 1092

05‐08‐17 Curb and Gutter 01.41.860.05 5,000$                    8,150$              13,150$            BA18‐01 1093

06‐26‐17 Facility Repairs 59.55.511.01 20,000$                  31,375$            51,375$            BA18‐02 1094

06‐26‐17 Transfer to Pool Fund 01.99.999.07  $              112,945   $           15,975   $         128,920  BA18‐02 1095

06‐26‐17 Transfer In (Pool) 59.399.0  $              112,945   $         15,975   $         128,920  BA18‐02 1096

06‐26‐17 Contingencies (Public Works) 01.41.929.00  $                   2,660   $             8,400   $           11,060  BA18‐02 1097

07‐10‐17 Replace Aerial Truck 22.22.840.02 ‐$                        1,411,611$       1,411,611$       BA18‐03 1098

07‐10‐17 Transfer to Fire (from General Fund) 01.99.999.26 ‐$                        57,611$            57,611$            BA18‐03 1099

07‐10‐17 Transfer to Fire (from Sewer Fund) 52.399.09  $                         ‐    $         420,000   $         420,000  BA18‐03 1100

07‐10‐17 Transfer In (to Fire Fund) 22.399.0  $                         ‐    $         477,611   $         477,611  BA18‐03 1101

07‐24‐17 Contingencies (General Fund) 01.11.549.00  $                      500   $           11,150   $           11,650  BA18‐04 1102

07‐24‐17 Contingencies (Water) 51.42.929.00 6,300$                    4,585$              10,885$            BA18‐04 1103

 

07‐24‐17 Water Miscellaneous 51.389.0 10,000$                  4,585$              14,585$            BA18‐04 1104

   

07‐24‐17 Contingencies (Water) 51.42.929.00 10,885$                  7,940$              18,825$            BA18‐04 1105

08‐14‐17 Loss Fund Payment 14.14.591.06  $                         ‐    $           35,000   $           35,000  BA18‐05 1106

08‐14‐17 Public Works Misc. Revenue 01.389.3  $                15,000   $             3,350   $           18,350  BA18‐05 1107

   

08‐14‐17 Tree/Brush Removal 01.41.517.02  $                   6,500   $             6,700   $           13,200  BA18‐05 1108

08‐14‐17 Misc. Revenue (Parks) 17.389.0  $                15,000   $             5,000   $           20,000  BA18‐05 1109

   

08‐14‐17 Grant Park Project 17.52.870.04 50,000$                  5,000$              55,000$            BA18‐05 1110

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Administration)  01.11.411.00 137,600$               10,665$            148,265$          BA18‐06 1111

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Finance) 01.13.411.00 91,250$                  2,820$              94,070$            BA18‐06 1112

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Clerk) 01.14.411.00 9,100$                    2,790$              11,890$            BA18‐06 1113

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Police) 01.21.411.00 597,000$               18,475$            615,475$          BA18‐06 1114

Updated: 11/21/2017

Page 11 of 54



Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Public Works) 01.41.411.00 365,400$               5,295$              370,695$          BA18‐06 1115

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Engineering) 01.45.411.00 8,000$                    1,025$              9,025$              BA18‐06 1116

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Building) 01.46.411.00 64,400$                  2,105$              66,505$            BA18‐06 1117

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Garbage) 13.44.411.00 9,470$                    930$                  10,400$            BA18‐06 1118

09‐25‐17 IMRF Employer Contribution  16.11.463.00 166,000$               5,340$              171,340$          BA18‐06 1119

09‐25‐17 Social Security Contribution  19.11.461.01 142,200$               4,080$              146,630$          BA18‐06 1120

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Flood) 20.25.411.00 41,800$                  610$                  42,410$            BA18‐06 1121

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Water) 51.42.411.00  $              121,000   $             6,580   $         127,580  BA18‐06 1122

09‐25‐17 Salaries and Wages (Sewer) 52.43.411.01  $              105,350   $             6,580   $         111,930  BA18‐06 1123

09‐25‐17 Misc. Revenue (Finance) 01.389.0  $                23,500   $           84,635   $         108,135  BA18‐07

   

09‐25‐17 Depot Building Maintenance 01.13.511.03  $                   9,500   $           84,635   $           94,135  BA18‐07

   

09‐25‐17 Gateway Park  17.52.870.02  $                   2,500   $           12,500   $           15,000  BA18‐07

10‐23‐17 Salaries and Wages (Administration)  01.11.411.00  $              148,265   $                805   $         149,070  BA18‐08

 

10‐23‐17 Salaries and Wages (Clerk) 01.14.411.00  $                11,890   $                475   $           12,365  BA18‐08

 

10‐23‐17 Salaries and Wages (Police) 01.21.411.00  $              615,475      $           3,605   $         611,870  BA18‐08

 

10‐23‐17 Salaries and Wages (Building) 01.46.411.00  $                66,505   $                435   $           66,940  BA18‐08

 

10‐23‐17 Salaries and Wages (Garbage) 13.44.411.00  $                10,400   $                160   $           10,560  BA18‐08

 

10‐23‐17 IMRF Employer Contribution  16.11.463.00  $              171,340      $           1,050   $         170,290  BA18‐08

 

10‐23‐17 Social Security Contribution  19.11.461.01  $              146,280      $               260   $         146,020  BA18‐08

 

10‐23‐17 Other City Building Maintenance 01.13.511.02  $                   2,500   $             4,500   $             7,000  BA18‐08

10‐23‐17 Rehab/Comm Development Loans 03.61.916.00  $                         ‐    $           90,000   $           90,000  BA18‐09

 

10‐23‐17 Rehab/Econ Development Loans 04.61.916.00 ‐$                        262,000$           $         262,000  BA18‐09

11‐27‐17 Contingency 52.42.929.00 8,600$                    13,450$             $           22,050  BA18‐10

11‐27‐17 Other City Building Maintenance 01.13.511.02 2,500$                    39,600$             $           42,100  BA18‐10

   

11‐27‐17 Misc. Revenue (General Fund Finance) 01.389.0 23,500$                  39,600$             $           63,100  BA18‐10

   

11‐27‐17 Park Improvements 17.52.820.06 17,500$                  5,160$               $           22,660  BA18‐10

   

11‐27‐17 Misc. Revenue (Parks) 17.389.0 15,000$                  5,160$               $           20,160  BA18‐10

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 11/21/2017

Page 12 of 54



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    November 16, 2017 

RE:    Stray Dog Pick‐up Contract 
 
 
Each year the city contracts with the Jo Daviess County Animal Control Department for stray dog 
pick‐up services within the city limits.  To help fund the service, the County charges a fee of $70.00 
to the city each time the Animal Control Warden is called by the Police Department to capture a 
stray dog or collect a stray dog from our confinement.  In past years, when the owner claimed a 
captured animal from the County, the city was credited part of the release fee.  This year, the 
County proposes to retain the full $70.00 fee.   
 
Some stray dogs are collected by our Police Department, detained by the city, and claimed by the 
owner before Animal Control transfers the animal to the County kennel.  The city incurs costs in 
these instances, including kennel maintenance, food, and personnel to capture and monitor the 
animal.  The city charges a $50 fee when an owner claims a dog that has been detained by the City 
for running at large.   
 
I recommend you authorize the execution of the Stray Dog Contract. 
 

 

Page 13 of 54



Page 14 of 54



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    November 21, 2017 

RE:    Speed Limit Changes 
 
 
At the November 13 meeting, you considered changing the speed limit on two streets.  First, 
you agreed to reduce the speed limit on Meeker Street, between Main Street and N. Dodge 
Street, (the area including Jail Hill) from 25 m.p.h. to 15 m.p.h.  Second, you rejected a proposal 
to reduce the speed limit on Main Street, from the floodgates to Meeker Street, from 20 m.p.h. 
to 10 m.p.h.   
 
I have included the ordinance for the speed limit changes as originally drafted and presented at 
the November 13 meeting.  A motion for the second reading and approval of the ordinance 
should include any changes desired.  Based on the action at the last meeting, I would expect 
you to reduce the speed limit on Meeker Street to 15 m.p.h. and remove the reference to Main 
Street.  Should you wish to reconsider and adopt a new speed limit for Main Street, that could 
be included in the motion.   
 
  
 

 

Page 15 of 54



Ordinance #0‐17‐  
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 78: SCHEDULE I “SPEED RESTRICTIONS” OF THE CODE 

OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA 
 

 
   WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Galena seeks to improve public safety 

by lowering the speed limit on a part of Meeker Street and on Main Street, streets under the 
jurisdiction of the City, and 

 
   WHEREAS, the city council seeks to reduce the speed limit on Meeker Street, 

from Main Street to N. Dodge Street, from 25 m.p.h. to 15 m.p.h., and  
 
    WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to reduce the speed limit on Main Street, from 

Water Street to Meeker Street, from 20 m.p.h. to 10 m.p.h.      
 
   NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo 

Daviess County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

      SECTION I: Chapter 78, Schedule I, “Speed Restrictions” shall be amended by as 
follows:   
 

Street Location Speed Limit

Meeker Street From Main Street to North Dodge Street 15 m.p.h. 

Main Street From Water Street to Meeker Street 10 m.p.h. 

Main Street From Spring Street to Meeker Water Street 20 m.p.h.

    
   

   SECTION III.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION IV:  Passed on this ____ day of __________________, A.D., 
2017, in open Council. 
       
AYES:         NAYS:   
                _______________________________________ 
            TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
__________________________________ 
MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 

Page 16 of 54



Page 17 of 54



Page 18 of 54



Page 19 of 54



Page 20 of 54



Page 21 of 54



Page 22 of 54



Page 23 of 54



Page 24 of 54



Page 25 of 54



Page 26 of 54



 
   
 

TEMPLATE INVITATION TO ESTABLISH SISTER CITY RELATIONSHIP  
[LETTERHEAD/CITY SEAL] 

 
[DATE] 
The Honorable [MAYOR/COUNTY COMMISSIONER/GOVERNOR] 
[MAYOR/COUNTY COMMISSIONER/GOVERNOR] of [CITY/COUNTY/STATE] 
[ADDRESS] 
[COUNTRY] 
 
Hon. [NAME OF INT’L OFFICIAL], 
 
It is with great pleasure that I invite [CITY/STATE/REGION] to enter into a sister 
[CITY/COUNTY/STATE] relationship with [CITY/COUNTY/STATE] on behalf of the many citizens 
of our community.  
 
As we look to the future of this alliance, we envision a growing awareness and appreciation of 
each other’s culture as well as many cooperative activities which will be of mutual benefit to our 
communities. From this small beginning we hope this partnership will continue for many 
generations, fostering educational, economic, and professional exchanges. We look forward to 
the limitless possibilities of this relationship. 
 
Although this partnership will begin with an agreement between our respective 
[MUNICIPAL/COUNTY/STATE] governments, we see the strength and vitality of this long-term 
association residing in the organizations, schools, businesses, and individuals of our citizenry. To 
this end, we have identified a group of men and women to establish the sister 
[CITY/COUNTY/STATE] committee and who will be instrumental in guiding the partnership at this 
early stage. These individuals will be responsible for working with you and your community to 
develop a mutually acceptable sister [CITY/COUNTY/STATE] agreement and to prepare a plan 
for the initial activities and exchanges that will take place. We suggest that a similar body of 
individuals be assembled in [NAME OF PARTNER CITY]. Please note that [NAME AND TITLE 
OF PRIMARY CONTACT] will be your point of contact for finalizing the agreement and planning 
the initial activities. [HE/SHE] can be reached at [PHONE/EMAIL]. 
 
[OPTIONAL PARAGRAPH WITH DETAILS ON SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES OR TYPES OF 
ACTIVITIES YOU WISH TO IMPLEMENT] 
 
We truly hope that the great [CITY/COUNTY/STATE] of [NAME OF INT’L COMMUNITY] will 
seriously consider this opportunity to partner with our [CITY/COUNTY/STATE]. We eagerly await 
your response and would be happy to address any questions or reservations you might have. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
[NAME OF ELECTED OFFICIAL] 

[SIGNATURE] 

[TITLE] 

 

Page 27 of 54



SISTER CITIES INTERNATIONAL 
PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT TEMPLATE 

CEREMONIAL 
[LETTERHEAD/CITY SEAL] 

 
 
Whereas, the cities of [NAME] and [NAME] share similar goals of international 
cooperation, mutual prosperity, and world peace; and 
 
Whereas, they believe it to be in their collective interest to broaden and strengthen ties 
between the two cities; and 
 
Whereas, they place similar values on [ENTER VALUES, e.g. cultural understanding, 
training, youth leadership, exchanges to educate citizens, environmental stewardship, 
etc.]; and 
 
Whereas, they will identify activities, common to all, that can generate new initiatives to 
further nurture economic, social, and cultural relationships; and 
 
Whereas, the purpose of this relationship is to increase [ENTER GENERAL THEMATIC 
AREAS, e.g. economic development, cultural exchanges, educational opportunities, 
technical exchanges, etc. BE AS SPECIFIC OR AS GENERAL AS YOU SEE FIT] for 
both cities, and to increase awareness of both cities as being [NOTABLE SIMILARITY, 
e.g. textile producers, centers of agricultural research, port cities, etc.]; and 
 
Whereas, both cities are committed to mutual support for organizing and developing 
the experiences, common activities, and future programs of the Sister City relationship 
on the basis of previous agreements of mutual cooperation and directions set forth by 
this declaration;  
 
Now, Therefore, We, the Mayors of [CITY NAME] and [CITY NAME], do believe that this 
pact will further contribute to the cause of world peace and to the development of 
friendly relations between the peoples of [COUNTRY NAME] and the United States and 
our two cities; and 
 
Further, we affix our signatures and our city seals on this declaration to establish our 
relationship as Sister Cities. 
 
 
[SIGNATURE]   [SIGNATURE] 
[NAME OF ELECTED OFFICIAL]   [NAME OF ELECTED OFFICIAL] 
[TITLE]   [TITLE] 
[DATE]       [DATE] 
  

Page 28 of 54



��������	�
������������������������������ !"����#�$%&'(�)*+++�#�)*+++,-+*+++�#�-+*+++,.)*+++�#�.)*+++,)+*+++�#�)+*+++,-++*+++�#�-++*+++,/++*+++�#�/++*+++,)++*+++�#�)++*+++,-*+++*+++�#�-*+++*+++�0%&�0123'�
4�56�789:�7;<=�7>;=�7=<:�7?9:�7<<:�78@A;=�7-*9A=�7.*-<+�

B���! �4�56�CDEFGHF�IJFIK�LMFN�
�O�P!O������!Q��R�S�OP!"���TTTTTTTTTTTTT�����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�������U0VWX0Y2%���������Z[(\X�]0̂ ' _0\X�]0̂ '� [̀XV'��TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�a(b0%[c0Y2%� ����d&&('\\� ��e[Xf�TTTTTTTTTTT��������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�UX0X'�����������g[h�i2&'� ����jk2%'�%Ŵ 1'(�� �l̂ 0[V�0&&('\\BO5�����!�Q����5P� ��55m�� ��n'\������������]2�����op�MLqr�sEFGHF�FMqFt�uLvt�IwquxH�ILMqGIq�wMpLtyGzLM�wM�qJF�{L|�G{L}F~���  ������S�OP!"���Cwp��w�FtFMq�ptLy�stwyGtu�ILMqGIq�wMpLtyGzLMN�TTTTTTTTTTTTT�����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�������U0VWX0Y2%���������Z[(\X�]0̂ ' _0\X�]0̂ '� [̀XV'��TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�a(b0%[c0Y2%� ����d&&('\\� ��e[Xf�TTTTTTTTTTT��������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�UX0X'��������������g[h�i2&'� ����jk2%'�%Ŵ 1'(� �l̂ 0[V�0&&('\\�4�������55��!�������Q5m��� ����n'\������������]2�����!�P5����5����� ek'i���̂0�'�h0f01V'�X2�U[\X'(�e[Y'\��%X'(%0Y2%0V� �[\0� ���0\X'(e0(&� ���d̂ '([i0%�l�h('\\�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����� TTTTTTTTTTTT�TTTTTTTTTTTT ����TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�e0(&�]2���� ���l�h[(0Y2%��0X'���������ee�U'iW([Xf�e2&'�������e0(&k2V&'(�]0̂'�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�e0(&k2V&'(�U[b%0XW('���������������������������������� ��¡�¢���£�¤¥�¦§§§�������̈�¦§¦©ª�«©¬ª§������©�¡����¥¡�¡��©��¢�

��PP�������R�S�OP!"���TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��������TTTTTTTTTT����� TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTe[Xf®e2W%Xf ���UX0X'�������������j2hWV0Y2%�\[c'�4�56����O�Q����Q�OO5�� ���!�5�!�6�6�5O�Q���m��� ��n'\������������]2��������������!Q��R�S�OP!"���TTTTTTTTTTTTT����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT��U0VWX0Y2%��������Z[(\X�]0̂ '� ���_0\X�]0̂ '�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�����������TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�[̀XV'��������� ��jk2%'�%Ŵ 1'( �l̂ 0[V�0&&('\\
� 5!65�65������O�Q�P� 5�5��!�� �Q!"��������S�̄ 6�6�5OQ�"56°�O���O�P!� ���±��U[\X'(�e[Y'\��%X'(%0Y2%0V*�²-)�-)Xk�UX(''X�]³*�́Xk�ZV22(*�³0\k[%bX2%*��e*�.+++)�
µ¶·

µ¶·
µ¶·

Page 29 of 54



��������	�
�������������������������������������� � ��!����"�#�!�$�����%�&'(�)*�+,-*./�0,1.-�23*./341534678.�9.6,.:.�,3�;../<*5<;../�6.4/3,3=>�?43*�*5�@5-*�4�A5B*@�.CD@43=.E�F.4G�4�9B-,3.--�G.6.=4153E�?.�D43�D533.D*�A5B�8,*@�5*@./�.C;./,.3D.G�H.H9./-�I5/�43�.CD@43=.�5I�,G.4-�*5�@.6;�A5B�J3G�-56B153->� � "�&&�������������K�L��M�#��"��L!(�+,-*./�0,1.-�23*./34<15346�85/N-�D65-.6A�8,*@�*@.�O>+>�P.;4/*H.3*�5I�+*4*.�43G�,*-�G,;65H4*-�4-�8.66�I5/.,=3�.H94--,.-�,3�*@.�O>+>�F.*�B-�D533.D*�A5B�8,*@�*@.�/,=@*�5QD,46-�43G�@.6;�A5B�=.*�*@.�43-8./-�43G�-B;;5/*�A5B�3..G>� � R&&����S�M���!��L�K�������T(�U.�I.4*B/.G�,3�*@.�)33B<46�P,/.D*5/A7�+,-*./�0,1.-�23*./3415346V-�W4=-@,;�;B96,D4<153X�Y@,-�6,-13=�5I�466�H.H9./�D,1.-�43G�*@.,/�;4/*3./<-@,;-�,-�G,-*/,9B*.G�*5�5B/�.31/.�3.*85/N7�HB3,D,;46�43G�I.G./46�=5:./3H.3*-7�43G�*@.�G,;65H41D�D5HHB3,*A>�Z��'��M!��&�����[���!� � "�#�!����%�&'�"�#�!(�F55N,3=�I5/�4�-,-*./�D,*AE�\B/�0,1.-+..N,3=�0,1.-�;/5=/4H�;/5:,G.-�A5B�8,*@�G.G,D4*.G�-*4]�4--,-*43D.�43G�*@.�3.D.--4/A�D533.D153-�*5�HB3,D,;46�5QD,46-7�*8,33,3=�5/=43,̂4153-7�43G�*@.�G,;65H41D�D5H<HB3,*A�*5�@.6;�A5B�J3G�4�;4/*3./�D,*A>� � _�[��&�&����&��Z����T����[���!(�053IB-.G�495B*�@58�*5-*4/*�4�-,-*./�D,*A�5/=43,̂41537�-*/BD*B/.�A5B/�9A648-7�5/�.-*496,-@�5*@./�;56,D,.-�*5�64A�*@.�I5B3G4153�I5/�4�-,-*./�D,*A�;/5=/4HE�?.�8,66�=B,G.�A5B�4*�.:./A�-*.;�4-�A5B�.-<*496,-@�43G�=/58�A5B/�;4/*3./-@,;->�� � ���&'�R�#!�!�̀�R�����!�������!�(�\;.3�*5�466�A5B*@�,3H.H9./�D,1.-7�*@.�+@58D4-.�,-�4�D@43D.�I5/�*@.H�*5�-B9<H,*�4/*85/N7�.--4A-7�;5.H-a�bcdef�ghija�klm�ncdfdoekncp�,3-;,/.G�9A�43�433B46�*@.H.>�?,33./-�/.D.,:.�D4-@�;/,̂.-�43G�*5;�.3*/,.-�*5B/�*@.�O>+>� � q�'���������q�M�!��T(�Y@,-�.CD@43=.�;/5=/4H�.3496.-H.H9./�D,1.-�*5�@5-*�@,=@�-D@556�-*BG.3*-�I5/�4�A.4/�5/�-.H.-*./>�?.�4--,-*�8,*@�;/5D.--,3=�.CD@43=.�:,-4-�I5/�*@.�A5B*@�43G�H4N.-�,*�4�-,H;6.�43G�/.84/G,3=�.C;./,<.3D.�I5/�-*BG.3*-�43G�@5-*�I4H,6,.->� � R&&����R����!(�Y@.�)84/G-�@,=@6,=@*�-,-*./�D,*A�;/5<=/4HH,3=�.CD.66.3D.�,3�4�3BH9./�5I�D5H;.11:.�D4*.=5</,.-�43G�;/5=/4HH41D�4/.4->�

r����&'����������T� � ���������������T(�F.*�B-�*.66�A5B/�-*5/A�*5�*@.�85/6G>�?.�;B96,<D,̂.�A5B/�-BDD.--�dl�dse�tido7�fcu�vwx�yutbhfua�-5D,46�H.G,47�klm�;/.--�5B*/.4D@>� � S�M����Z��z��!(�+@58�5]�A5B/�-,-*./�D,*A�;/5=/4H�8,*@�4�DB-<*5H,̂496.�H.H9./�;/5J6.�4-�8.66�4-�;/5J6.-�I5/�466�5I�A5B/�-,-*./�D,*A�;4/*3./-@,;->�� � {[�&��̀�K���'�#�&�Z��M�#�&(�|..G�@.6;�;/5H513=�43�B;<D5H,3=�,395B3G�5/�5B*95B3G�G.6.=4153E�?.�D43�@.6;�-;/.4G�*@.�85/G�*@/5B=@�*4/=.*.G�.H4,6-7�-5D,46�H.G,47�43G�;/.--�5B*</.4D@>� � "��!�!�"�MM�&���#�&!�̀�S�����}���#�&!(�23*./3415346�.:.3*-D43�D4*D@�43A�D5HHB3,D4153-�*.4H�5]�=B4/G>�?.�D43�=B,G.�A5B�53�@58�*5�.].D1:.6A�/.;/.-.3*�A5B/�;/5=/4H�,3�1H.-�5I�D/,-,-�5/�D53*/5:./-A>�\B/�H.G,4�;4/*3./-@,;-�43G�H.G,4�5B*/.4D@�D43�.3-B/.�*@4*�A5B/�4D1:,1.-�=.*�*@.�4~.3153�*@.A�G.-./:.>�Z��[���&'�}�!�����!������S����� � ��!��"�&!����#�&!(�?5//,.G�495B*�43�B;D5H,3=�G.6.=4153E�.*�;/5�9535�D53-B6*4153-�I/5H�,HH,=/4153�648A./-�I5/��B.-<153-�/.=4/G,3=�,395B3G�G.6.=4153-�5/�:,-4�4;;6,D4153->� � �&!���&��(��.*�4DD.--�*5�G,-D5B3*.G�*/4:.6./V-�,3-B/43D.�I5/,3G,:,GB46-�5/�=/5B;-�*@/5B=@�+,-*./�0,1.-�23*./3415346V-�;4/*<3./-@,;�8,*@�vu�ul�wdelueb>� � S����������[���!(�+,-*./�0,1.-�23*./3415346�@4-�*.4H.G�B;�8,*@�4--;5/*��.46*@�*5�;/5:,G.�H.H9./-�8,*@�G,-D5B3*.G�,HHB3,̂4<153-�43G�5*@./�H.G,D46�-./:,D.->� � "��#z����!(�05HH.H5/4*.�4�3.8�-,-*./�D,1.-�;4/*3./-@,;�5/433,:./-4/A�8,*@�5B/�DB-*5H<H4G.�D./1JD4*.->� � r���%��!��&��r�ML����!(��.*�4DD.--�*5�@43GA�=B,G.6,3.-7�*.H<;64*.-7�43G�9.-*�;/4D1D.-�I5/�.CD@43=.-7�;56,D,.-7�43G�5*@./�*5;<,D-�/.6.:43*�*5�-,-*./�D,*A�;/5=/4H�G.:.65;H.3*>� � _��&�!�K�����!�(�+,-*./�0,1.-�23*./3415346�;/5:,G.-�H.H9./-8,*@�,3I5/H4153�53�5;;5/*B3,1.-�I/5H�;/,:4*.�I5B3G4153-�43G�;B96,D�5/=43,̂4153-�*5�@.6;�A5B�J3G�/.-5B/D.-�*5�.C;43G�A5B/�;/5=/4H>� � ����&��!(�UB,6G�N.A�-N,66-�43G�@.4/�I/5H�.C;./*-�,3�5B/�8.9,34/-./,.->�Y5;,D-�,3D6BG.�=/43*<8/,13=7�IB3G/4,-,3=7�43G�:56B3*../�/.D/B,*H.3*>������������������������������������������������������������������ �¡�¢£ �������������������������

+,-*./�0,1.-�23*./3415346�-B;;5/*-�;/,:4*.�D,1̂.3-7�65D46�5/=43,̂4153-7�43G�HB3,D,;46�5QD,46-�8@5�D53GBD*�.CD@43=.-�43G�4D1:,1.-�B3G./�*@.�BH9/.664�5I�*@.�-,-*./�D,1.-�H5:.H.3*>�¤:./A�G4A7�8.�-*/.3=*@.3�43G�=/58�*@.�-,-*./�D,1.-�3.*<85/N�9A�;/5:,G,3=�-B;;5/*�*5�5B/�H.H9./-�*@/5B=@�;/5=/4H-7�=/43*-7�-./:,D.-7�43G�3.*85/N,3=�5;;5/*B3,1.->��Page 30 of 54



���������� ���

	

�����
����
���������� ���

������� !"#$%"&$#'!!$()*$+", $"-$./ $,"+.$0",,")!%$1+2 *$3& +.'")+4 514*')5$+'+. 4$0'.' +$1)*$6'+. 4$7'.' +$8). 4)1.'")1!9$8-$%"&$/1: $1)%1**'.'")1!$3& +.'")+$;! 1+ $0").10.$&+$1.$')-"<+'+. 40'.' +9"45�,1'!."=')-"<+'+. 40'.' +9"45��"4$/'5/ +.$ ! 0. *�1;;"'). *$"-(0'1!+�+'5)$1$, ,"41)*&,$"-$&)* 4+.1)*')5$ +.1>!'+/')5$1$+'+. 4$0'.%4 !1.'")+/';9$J0.':'.' +$14 $&+&1!!%$"451)'B *$1)*$',;! , ). *$>%:"!&).  4+L$!"01!$')+.'.&.'")+L$1)*$,&)'0';1!$ ,;!"%  +9$J$0'.%$,1%/1: $1)%$)&,> 4$"-$+'+. 4$0'.' +9N9$?/1.$*"$+'+. 4$0'.' +$*"@6'+. 4$0'.%$"451)'B1.'")+$;!1)$1)*$',;! , ).$0""; 41.': $10.':'.' +1)*$ O0/1)5 +$')$0&!.&41!L$ *&01.'")1!L$,&)'0';1!�

Page 31 of 54



���������� ���

	

�����
����
���������� ���

������� !�"#��$%"���"#�&�'"#�!�'(&�!�)�'"�$!*'�$"#+��!#'�&�$"��$�� "(!�#&���'"+� !#��'��#&($�$!��#+�,"-!���#+�����$��(.!$#+��/��)��$%"�-"�"*$#010�2�,����$,��'!$!"#�-"'�/"�#!#$"��'!$!"#34��"(�$!��#%!��!#�5��/�((6�'�"�$"��,%"��$%"�/�6��#����%!)%"#$�"("'$"��5*'!�(#�5��/�$,��'�//&�!$!"#�#!)����/"/�����&/��5�&��"�#$���!�)"#$�-(!#%!�)�$%"�#!#$"��'!$6����$�"�#%!�0�2�," "�+�$%!#�!#�&#&�((6�$%"�"#&($��5���(��)����'"##�$%�$�!� �( "#�$%"�(�'�(�#!#$"��'!$6���)��!7�$!���(��)�,!$%�$%"�/&�!'!��(!$6������$%"��(�'�(�!�#$!$&$!��#0�8!#$"��'!$6�"(�$!��#%!�#�/�6��" "(���5��/����&/-"���5�#�&�'"#+�!�'(&�!�)�-&$��$�(!/!$"��$�9���"":!#$!�)�/�6���(��"(�$!��#%!�#+�$���"��"(�$!��#%!�#+%!#$��!'�(�'���"'$!��#+���'"#$��(;�"/�)���%!'�'���"'$!��#+":��$�!�$"�'�//&�!$!"#+�#%��"��)"�)���%!';#"'$���'%�(("�)"#+�5�!$%<-�#"��)��&�#+������"�#���(�":�"�!"�'"#����)!�)�5��/�#$&�6;,��.�-�����$��/���!�)"#010�=%���&�#�#!#$"��'!$6���)��!7�$!��#�����%�,��"�$%"6�#$�&'$&�"�34((��5�8!#$"��>!$!"#�?�$"���$!���(@#�/"/-"�#���"�!��"�"��"�$��)��!7�$!��#�����%� "����&/-"���5�/���)"/"�$�#$�&'$&�"#0�8!#$"�'!$6���)��!7�$!��#�/�6�-"��&��-6���)��&���5� �(&�$""�#+�"��"#"�$�$! "#�5��/�(�'�(�!�#$!$&$!��#+�$%"�/�6��@#��5*'"����/&�!'!��()� "��/"�$+����-6�#�/"�'�/-!��$!����5�$%"#"0�A�#$��5$"��#!#$"��'!$6��)��!7�$!��#���"�!�'������$"���#�BCDE'FEGF�������*$#+��($%�&)%�$%"/&�!'!��(�)� "��/"�$�/�6�%� "��"��"#"�$�$!��������5��/�(�"(�$!��#%!��,!$%�$%"�)��&�0�A��6���"�)� "��"��-6���-������5�!�"'$��#����'�//!##!��+��($%�&)%�$%"�/�H��!$6��5�/"/-"�#���" �(&�$""�#�5��/��((�#"'$��#��5�$%"�'�//&�!$60�I%"6���"�/�#$��5$"���)��!7"��-6�'�//!$$""+�,!$%���"�'�//!$$""�5���"�'%����$�"�#%!��"#���#!-("�5���'�"�$!�)�����!/�("/"�$!�)����H"'$#0�8�/"�#!#$"��'!$6��)��!7�$!��#���"��&��-6�(�'�(�!�#$!$&$!��#+�#&'%��#���/&#"&/+'&($&��(�'"�$"�+����'%�/-"���5�'�//"�'"0�A�#$�/&�!'!��(�'��$�'$#�5��#!#$"��'!$6���)��!7�$!��#���"�!��$%"��5*'"��5�$%"�/�6��+��5*'"��5$�&�!#/;'�� "�$!������� !#!$��#�-&�"�&+��5*'"��5�!�$"���$!���(��55�!�#+�5*'"��5����$�'�(+�����5*'"��5�"'���/!'��" "(��/"�$010�2�,�'���?�*����&$�,%�$�/6�#!#$"��'!$!"#��"3J!#!$��&����(!�"�!�$"��'$! "��!�"'$��6��$�,,,0#!#$"�'!$!"#0��)E%$$�9;;,,,0#!#$"�'!$!"#0��)F0�I%"���(!�"��!�"'$��6�!�'(&�"#�#!#$"��'!$6�"(�$!��#%!�#+�'��$�'$�!�5��/�$!��+�����,"-#!$";K�'"-��.�!�5��/�$!��5����((�'&��"�$�/"/-"�#0�L�&�'����(#�� !",��&��MCDN�A"/-"�#%!�O!�"'$��6�����4��&�(�P"���$�E%$$�#9;;&#"�<MMMDBQMMGM0'(�0-7;MCDN<4��&�(<P"���$<���<A"/-"�#%!�<O!�"'$��6F0�10�2�,�'���?�)"$�!� �( "��,!$%�/6�(�'�(�#!#$"�'!$6���)��!7�$!��3J!#!$��&����(!�"��!�"'$��6��$�,,,0#!#$"�'!$!"#0��)E%$$�9;;,,,0#!#$"�'!$!"#0��)F�����#"��'%�5���6�&��'�//&�!$60�L�&#%�&(��*���$%"���!/��6�'��$�'$�!�5��/�$!���5���6�&��#!#$"��'!$6��)��!7�$!��0�?5�6�&����@$�*���6�&��'!$6�!$�/"��#�$%"6���"���$�'&��"�$(6��/"/-"���5�$%"�8!#$"��>!$!"#�?�$"���$!���(��"$,��.0�L�&�/!)%$�$�6#�/"�-�#!'��"#"��'%���(!�"����'��$�'$�$%"�$�,��'("�.+�/�6��@#��5*'"+����5*'"��5�!�$"���$!���(��55�!�#�$��#""�!5�$%"6�'����&$�6�&�!��'��$�'$,!$%�6�&��#!#$"��'!$6���)��!7�$!��0�A�#$�#!#$"��'!$6�'�//!$$""#�%� "�")&(���/""$!�)#�$%�$���"���"��$��$%"��&-(!'010�2�,����?�#"$�&����#!#$"��'!$6���)��!7�$!��5���/6�'!$638"$$!�)�&����#!#$"��'!$6���)��!7�$!���!#���(��)"�&��"�$�.!�)+�����!#-"#$����"��#����$��5���'�//!$$""����'!$6<,!�"�)��&�0�K!�#$+�'%"'.��&��!�"'$��6�E�������#�/"�-�#!'�,"-��"#"��'%F�$��#""�!5�6�&��'!$6�(�"��6�%�#������)��!7�$!��0�L�&�#%�&(����$�$�6�$��#$��$����",�#!#$"�'!$6����#!#$"��'!$6���)��!7�$!���,!$%�&$�*�#$�"�)�)!�)����":!#$!�)

Page 32 of 54



���������� ���

	

�����
����
���������� ���

������ �!���"#$%#&�'�#(�!&#)�*+#��!#,�-*#��#������ �!���#��)#&�'.�'/)#/�0*#!�#+!��!#��*1#2/*�+*#(��!�(!#'+#�!3*34*�+,�25+�+!*�(�!�*+"���#63��/!�73*34*�+,�25+�+!*�(�!�*+"���8��)#.*#(��#!�/0#.�!,#&�'#�4�'!#!,*#+!*2+#&�'#.�'/)#�**)#!�#!�0*"#9"#:�.#(��#$#(�*�!*#�#�*.#+�+!*�#(�!&;<�+!*�#=�!�*+#$�!*���!����/#�*>'��*+#��/&#!,�!#!,*#3�&��+#��#,��,*+!*/*(!*)#�%?(��/+#%��3#!,*#!.�#(�33'��!�*+#+���#��#���**3*�!#!�4*(�3*#+�+!*�#(�!�*+1#�/!,�'�,#3��&#(�!�*+#,�-*#!,*��#�.��*>'��*3*�!+#��)#+�3*#(�!�*+#3�&#)*(�)*#!�#/�3�!#!,*#�'34*�#�%+�+!*�#(�!�*+#!,*&#,�-*"#@�'#+,�'/)#?�+!#(��!�(!#&�'�#/�(�/#+�+!*�#(�!&������ �!���#�%#&�'#,�-*#��!#)��*#+�#�/�*�)&#��)#!�/0#!�#!,*3#�4�'!!,*��#2��(*++"#A+'�//&#�#���'2#.�//#?�+!#(��!�(!#!,*#3�&��B(�!&��-*��3*�!#!�#+**#�%#!,*&#��*#�!#/*�+!#�2*�#!�#!,*#2�++�4�/�!&#�%#�#�*.�*/�!���+,�2#6+�3*#(�!�*+#(�2#!,*#�'34*�#�%#+�+!*�#(�!�*+#!,*&#,�-*8"C/*�+*#+**#�'�#=�!�*+#<**0���#=�!�*+#DE9#%��#3��*#��%��3�!���#��(�*�!���#�*.#+�+!*�#(�!�*+"9"#$#�3#%��3#�#(�!&#�4���)"#:�.#(��#$#%��3#�+�+!*�#(�!&#�*/�!���+,�2#.�!,#�#(�!&#��#!,*#A"<";$%#&�'#��*#�#3'��(�2�/#*32/�&**B*/*(!*)#�%?(��/1#��#��*#.��0���)��*(!/&#.�!,#*/*(!*)#�%?(��/+#��#&�'�#(�33'��!&1#!,*�#2/*�+*#-�+�!#�'�=�!�*+#<**0���#=�!�*+#+*(!���#�!#..."+�+!*�(�!�*+"���6,!!27BB..."+�+!*�(�!�*+"���8#!�#/*!#'+#0��.#&�'#��*#/��0���#%��#�2��!�*�"#<�+!*�#=�!�*+#$�!*���!����/#(��#!,*�#2��3�!*#&�'�#(�33'��!&!�#(�!�*+#���'�)#!,*#A"<"#��)#(���*(!#&�'#�%#!,*�*#�+#��!*�*+!#��%��3���#�#�*/�!���+,�2"#9"#F�#&�'#2��-�)*#%'�)���#%��#2��G*(!+;<�+!*�#=�!�*+#$�!*���!����/#)�*+#��!#2��-�)*#%'�)���#%��#'�+�/�(�!*)2��G*(!+#��#*H(,���*+"#:�.*-*�1#.*#)�#2��-�)*#%'�)���#%��#)'*+I2�&���#+�+!*�#(�!&#������ �!���+#!,��'�,#����!+#��#�!,*�#������ �!���+�+#!,*&#4*(�3*#�-��/�4/*"#J,*+*#'+'�//&#,�-*#�#�*����2,�(#��2�����33�!�(#%�('+#��)#,�-*#�!,*�#�*>'��*3*�!+#)*2*�)���#��#!,*����!"#D��#3��*#��%��3�!���#��#('��*�!#����!#2�����3+#2/*�+*#-�+�!!,*#K���!+#+*(!���#�%#!,*#3*34*�#��*�"#E//#����!#�22/�(�!����22��!'��!�*+#��*#����'�(*)#��#�'�#.*4+�!*#��)#!,��'�,#3*34*�'2)�!*+"#J�#+���#'2#%��#�'�#3��/���#/�+!#+�32/&#(�*�!*#��#�((�'�!#���'�#.*4+�!*#�!#..."+�+!*�(�!�*+"���6,!!27BBLMN..."+�+!*�(�!�*+"���LMN8#��)#3�0*#+'�*#&�'#)�#��!#�2!�'!#�%#�*(*�-���#<�+!*�#=�!�*+#$�!*���!����/O+#*3��/+"9"#P,�!#�+#!,*#)�%%*�*�(*#4*!.**�#�#Q<�+!*�=�!&R#��)#�#QD��*�)+,�2#=�!&R;J,*#!*�3+#Q+�+!*�#(�!&R#��)#Q%��*�)+,�2#(�!&R#+�3*!�3*+#,�-*#)�%%*�*�!3*�����+"#K*�*��//&#+2*�0���1#%��*�)+,�2#(�!�*+#��*#/*++#%��3�/#!,��+�+!*�#(�!�*+"#$�#+�3*#(�!�*+1#Q%��*�)+,�2#(�!&R#�+#�%!*�#'+*)#�+#�#?�+!+!��*#��#!,*#�*/�!���+,�21#��)#�%!*�#�!#�+#+!�*��!,*�*)#��)#!,*#2��!�*�+��*#+'�*#!,*&#.��!#�#/���I!*�3#�*/�!���+,�2#!,*&#.�//#4*(�3*#Q+�+!*�(�!�*+R"#9"#:�.#)�#$#/��#��#��!�#!,*#QS*34*�#E�*�R#�%!,*#.*4+�!*;##J�#�((*++#!,*#3*34*�#��*�#&�'#3'+!#4*#�%?/��!*)#.�!,#�#)'*+I2�&���+�+!*�#(�!&#������ �!���#��#���)#+!��)���"#J,*#�)3���+!��!��#%��#&�'������� �!���#�+#�4/*#!�#�))#&�'#�+#�#3*34*�#�%#!,*��#/�(�/#(�33�!!**1�%!*�#.,�(,#&�'#.�//#4*#�4/*#!�#�((*++#!,*#QS*34*�#E�*�R#�%#!,*.*4+�!*"#$%#&�'#)�#��!#0��.#.,�#&�'�#�)3���+!��!��#�+#2/*�+*#(��!�(!<�+!*�#=�!�*+#$�!*���!����/#�!#3*34*�+,�25+�+!*�(�!�*+"���63��/!�73*34*�+,�25+�+!*�(�!�*+"���8#��)#.*#(��#�++�+!#&�'"#9"#:�.#(��#$#?�)#�'!#.,�#�+#!,*#�)3���+!��!��%��#�'�#(�33'��!&O+#2��?/*;T3��/#'+#�!#��%�5+�+!*�(�!�*+"���#63��/!�7��%�5+�+!*�(�!�*+"���8#��).*O)#4*#,�22&#!�#2'!#&�'#��#!�'(,#.�!,#&�'�#�)3���+!��!��"

Page 33 of 54



���������� ���

	

�����
����
���������� ���

�������� �!�"#�$%&&'��()�*�'�+%,����-&-!�.!/0%&#1�23&!� ��!��*!!$455'''�&.&!-�+.!.-&��� 53&-�5$%&&'��(6*!!$455'''�&.&!-�+.!.-&��� 53&-�5$%&&'��(7��8�3�+%,�%9&��:.&.!�3&�%!'''�&.&!-�+.!.-&��� �6*!!$455'''�&.&!-�+.!.-&��� 7)�+9.+;��,�<=� .,>�%!!*-�!�$����!*-�$% -)�%,(�!*-,�+9.+;�!*-�<?-@3-&!�A-'�B%&&'��(>�9.,;C-9�'�'*-�-�#�3�'�39(�9� �.,����D%,�,�,EF�G��+.!.-&�H�.,�G.&!-��D.!.-&�,!-�,%!.�,%9/8-&)�G.&!-��D.!.-&��,!-�,%!.�,%9�%99�'&�,�,EF�G��+.!.-&�!��H�.,�%&�I9�C%9J-"C-�&��I9�C%9�J-"C-�&�*%:-�%++-&&�!��G.&!-��D.!.-&�,!-�,%!.�,%9K&�<J-"C-��L�-%>�%,(�%�-�9.&!-(�.,��3���,9.,-�%,(�$�.,!-((.�-+!��#�'.!*�%99����!*-.��&.&!-��+.!#�$%�!,-�&*.$&�6,�!�H3&!�$%�!,-�&*.$&'.!*�F�G��+.!.-&7��M���"��-�.,���"%!.�,��,�H�.,., �G.&!-��D.!.-&�,!-�,%!.�,%9�:.&.!�3&�%!�'''�&.&!-�+.!.-&��� 6*!!$455'''�&.&!-�+.!.-&��� 7�������(�,K!�&--��,-�����3��&.&!-��+.!.-&�9�+%!-(�,�G.&!-��D.!.-&��,!-�,%!.�,%9K&�(.�-+!��#���'-C&.!-��N*#/G.&!-��D.!.-&��,!-�,%!.�,%9�!�.-&�!��;--$�%,�%++3�%!-��-+��(����%99$%�!,-�&*.$&)�%9!*�3 *���!-,�!."-&�%�+.!#�"%#����"�%�,-'�$%�!,-�&*.$%,(�,�!�.,���"�3&�����#�3�!*.,;�%�+.!#�(�-&,K!�%$$-%��.,��3���-+��(&�C3!&*�39(�$9-%&-�+�,!%+!�3&�%!�.,��O&.&!-�+.!.-&��� 6"%.9!�4.,��O&.&!-�+.!.-&��� 7��B9-%&-�,�!-�!*%!�G.&!-��D.!.-&�,!-�,%!.�,%9��,9#�9.&!&�$%�!,-�&*.$&����+�""3,.!.-&�'*.+*�%�-"-"C-�&����!*-�G.&!-��D.!.-&��,!-�,%!.�,%9�,-!'��;�
PL,#Q

&-%�+*

RST

UVWX�YZ[\]̂M.,(�#�3��+.!#_&�&.&!-�1
àbcdefgALh0�hgfL8�?0Lf�Jg?0�6*!!$&455&.&!-�+.!.-&�,-!'��;��� ��(�+�"5$��H-+!&5ijkliE(�,%!-E!�E&.&!-�E+.!.-&E.,!-�,%!.�,%97mnop�oqr�stuprq�vtptruwxyznop{utuprq{|tp}~�r|��r�o��r��rqxy�r��rqunt�~�Z��Z\���Z�W�

Page 34 of 54



Page 14A    The Gazette, Galena, Illinois, Wednesday, November 1, 2017   The Gazette, Galena, Illinois, Wednesday, November 1, 2017     Page 15A

“I am surprised by the beauty of Galena with a lot 
of history. It is a fantastic welcome from the hosts of 
Galena.” Jeannine Bufi, Sauveterre St. Denis, France

“First trip in the USA! It is an experience unfor-
gettable! A wonderful welcome in Galena which is 
a pretty, historic city. Every organizer deserves a 
very great great thank you.” Colette Labarchede, 
Agen, France

“Galena is a beautiful town and the people are 
so nice. It’s a pleasure to go for a walk down the 
main street in the morning to have coffee and speak 
with everybody. Now, I know a little more about 
American’s people, who they are and how pretty 
is to live in USA.” Genevieve Piatte, Auvillar, France

“I’m glad I discovered Galena. It made me change 
my mind about some Americans’ relationship to 
ecology.” Monique Chapeyrou, Casseneuil, France

“We are very happy to discover the American 
way of life with our host Frances and Bob Rivoire and 
to see the beautiful town of Galena and area. We 
are enjoying the welcoming of hour host and of the 

Galena exchange people, and so by the American 
people. We have had a very good stay in America.” 
Pierre and Ghislaine Aubaud, Le Passage, France

“Our trip is Galena looked like a family visit. 
Everybody was so fine with us. I discovered this 
page of American history and I discovered too that 
America was not only big towns, but also nice well 
preserved landscape.” Yvette Renaud, Agen, France

“Galena is a beautiful town with a rich historic 
story. The landscape is very interesting with the 
Mississippi River and the Galena River and its hills, 
its forests with their marvelous autumn colors.”

“Galena, I didn’t know l would discover this 
charming village out of a dream book. I won’t forget 
this dream because it has become a reality. Thank 
you all for your warm and generous welcome.” 
Claudine Perrier

“I am pleasantly surprised by the respect shown 
here for the preservation of nature. And I am en-
chanted with so much kindness and helpfulness 
shown by all our hosts.” Jacqueline Martin

“We had a very good time in Galena piloting a 
boat on the Mississippi River, bicycling along the 
Galena River Trail with Susan Barg and Joe Bardusk, 
learning baseball with Judith Dubois and Simon 
Chicheportiche, cooking together a pumpkin soup, 
and above all living with a very friendly American 
family.” Monique and Jean-Louis Frezals 

“We have been surprised by Galena, . .a piece 
of American history at the left corner of Illinois; a 
landscape of soft hills and beautiful houses of the 
19th century that compose a unique picture never 
seen before.

“We have been carried away by our boat trip 
on the mighty Mississippi. The historical museum 
made us revive the mining past and prosperity of 
Galena during the steamboat era. Our visit to Grant’s 
house completed our insight into the life of this 
outstanding man.

“We have been delighted by our hosts’ Carol 
and Jim Mantey’s kindness and enchanted by their 
way of life among birds, deer, raccoons, wild turkey, 
rabbits, squirrels.” Jacques and Martine Roussel

According to Barg and her long-
time family friend, Judy Dubois, of 
Agen, Klaus has been the spark plug, 
the catalyst, the woman who pushed 
an idea into the realm of reality.

Barg and Klaus visited Agen last 
March where they pushed the idea of 
the exchange.

“Joan made this happen,” Dubois 
noted.

This Agen-Galena exchange is 
also a story of relationship. Back in 
Canton, Mo., many years ago, Dubois 
attended Culver-Stockton College. 
There, she met Kay Smith. They are 
BFFs–best friends forever. Barg is 
Smith’s cousin and was just 6 years 
old at the time.

Barg grew up, went to college, 
married Steve Barg, and moved 
to the northern Chicago suburbs. 
Whenever Dubois came to the United 
States, she visited Barg.

After graduating from Culver-
Stockton, Dubois joined the Peace 
Corps, spending the next 17 years in 
Cameroon. There, she met Francois 
Dubois and they married. 

After leaving Cameroon, they 
moved to Agen where Dubois taught 
English. After retiring, she started 
teaching private English lessons. 
Most of the French visitors are her 
students.

This has been an eye-opening 
experience.

These folks have seen and read 
about news reports detailing issues 
of police brutality, shootings and 
other acts of violence in the United 
States. Some were worried.

All fears have evaporated.
“My students are seeing America 

in a completely different aspect,” 
Dubois noted.

“I knew about American hospital-
ity. My students have been amazed 
with how generous an hospitable 
their hosts are. Now, they all want to 
return the favor.”

This is another reason why Klaus 
is smiling.

“Our visitors are surprised that 
we (the hosts) all know each other. 

This is the triumph of a small town.”
One of the reasons why Barg and 

Klaus pursued the exchange is the 
similarities between the Galena area 
and Agen. All are surprised that both 
areas are located within driftless 
regions, places where glaciers left the 
land untouched.

Both are areas featuring agri-
culture, although the farms around 
Agen are smaller. Wine making is 
featured in both areas. One of the 
agricultural delicacies produced in 
Agen is dried plums.

Just as Galena is located along the 
Galena River, Agen is located on the 
Garonne River. Rugby is the favorite 
sport in Agen. 

While in the area, the French 
visitors have taken advantage of mul-
tiple opportunities including riding 
bikes on the Galena River Trail, tak-
ing boat rides on the Galena River, 
visiting the Apple River Fort, Galena 
Center for the Cultural Arts, Potosi 
Brewery, National Mississippi River 
Museum and the annual Galena Hal-
loween Parade.

The group arrived on Friday, Oct. 

20 and are headed for a couple days 
in Chicago on Wednesday, Nov., 1, be-
fore heading back to France. Group 
members met each morning in 
the Grace Episcopal Church parish 
house for English language lessons.

They also had the opportu-
nity to meet with Galena Mayor 
Terry Renner and Mark Moran, city 
administrator, to learn about local 
government and the city. One class 
even involved the youngest member 
of the group, Simon Chicheportiche, 
a devout baseball fan, teaching 
group members the ins and outs of 
baseball on the banks of the Galena 
River.

Barg is in awe of the hosts and 
how they bought into the exchange. 
She’s come to better know each as 
well as their interests.

One of the hosts, Maureen Bar-
dusk said of the experience, “This 
(experience) has been refreshing 
and delightful to see Galena through 
a visitor’s eyes, and to hear how 
they describe what I take as my daily 
life. Joe and I chose to live here for 
many reasons, but I have a deeper 

appreciation for my life after our 
many conversations with Monique 
and Jean-Louis. This exchange is a 
point in life that I will remember 
with pleasure forever.”

Barg and Klaus have also come 
to realize how much goes into an 
endeavor such as this. They’re grate-
ful that Dubois has many years of 
experience taking student groups to 
the United States.

Part of the success of this 
exchange, according to Barg and Du-
bois, is all the time and effort which 
Klaus put into pairing the French 
visitors with hosts trying to match 
people with similar interests.

As this part of the exchange winds 
down, Barg and Klaus have set their 
sights on the next stage, sending the 
hosts to Agen. They hope to do this 
in 2018.

They have their sights set on 
something else. They’d like for 
Galena and Agen to become sister 
cities. They’ve shared this dream 
with Renner and Moran.

It’s a dream which the French 
visitors buy into, as well.

French visitors enjoying a boat ride (on a breezy cold day) include, back, from left, Anne Chaique, Jacqueline Martin, Genevieve Piatte and Colette Labarchede; and front, from left, Monique Chapeyrou, Cathy Durou, Lillian 
Stirling, Marie Claire Muller and Claudine Perrier. P. Carter Newton photo

Hosts and their visitors from France include:
✔Jeff Becker and Debbie Cihak, hosts; Yvette Renaud.
✔Paul and Nancy McMenamin, hosts; Jeannine Bufi.
✔Linda and Tony Packard, hosts; Anne Chaigne.
✔Bonnielynn Kreiser, host; Catherine Durou and Monique 

Chapeyrou.
✔Laurie Mattas, host; Marie Claire Coutureau Muller.
✔Carmen Ferguson, host; Genevieve Piatte.
✔Carol and Jim Mantey, hosts; Martine and Jacques Roussel.
✔Frances and Bob Rivoire, hosts; Ghislaine and Pierre Aubaud.
✔Maureen and Joe Bardusk, hosts; Monique and Jean-Louis 

Frezals.
✔Brenda Lohry, host; Marie-France Infray.
✔Cathie and Al Elsbree, Jacqueline Martin and Claudine Perrier.
✔Joan and Dick Harmet, Shirley Nathan.
✔Kathleen Morgan and Jim Heck, hosts; Colette Labarchede.
✔Sarah and Carter Newton, hosts; Simon Chicheportiche.
✔Susan and Steve Barg, Judy Dubois.
✔Joan Klaus, Lillian Stirling.

Susan Barg, left, and Judy Dubois have known each other since Susan was 6 years of age. The duo, along with Joan Klaus, 
organized a visit of 22 people from the Agen area of France to the Galena area in late October. P. Carter Newton photo

The Cleveland Indians is the favorite baseball team of Simon Chicheportiche, right, Agen, France. He came to the United States at the 
perfect time–the opportunity to watch the World Series and visit the Field of Dreams. He also had the opportunity to meet Martin Gasperik, 
left, the Rotary exchange student from Slovakia, who is living with the Eric and Tara Anderson family in Galena this year. Contributed photo

Jacques Roussel, left, and his wife, Martine, enjoy the Fenelon Place Elevator in Dubuque, Iowa, with their host Carol Mantey. Contributed photo

Enjoying a few fun moments in the kitchen are Cathie Elsbree. 
Jacqueline Martin and Claudine Perrier. Contributed photo

Cultural 
exchange

by P. Carter Newton 
cnewton@galgazette.com

Joan Klaus is all smiles as she sits in the Courtyard Restaurant at the DeSoto House Hotel. She 
likes what’s she’s seen, the Rotary Club of Galena hosting 22 visitors from Agen, France.

It’s been like a virtual “lovefest” as the visitors, many of their hosts and the Rotarians have had 
spirited conversations over the past hour.

Klaus is so pleased.
For the past six months Klaus and Susan Barg have worked diligently, 

tirelessly, to create an exchange: bringing a cadre of citizens of Agen to northwest Illinois and then send-
ing a cadre of area residents the next year to Agen.

Visitors from France 
explore Galena in a

Once-in-a-lifetime experience

‘A wonderful welcome in Galena which is a pretty, historic city. 
Every organizer deserves a very great great thank you.’

Colette Labarchede, Agen, France

French visitors experience Galena’s beauty

Page 35 of 54



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM: Matt Oldenburg, Deputy City Engineer 

DATE: 22 November 2017 

RE: Sanitary Sewer Diversion Project – US Rt. 20 W & Chetlain Lane 
Approval of Bid 

As part of ongoing improvements to the sanitary sewer system, a sewer diversion 
project was let for bid to re-route Industrial Park and Cobblestone Crossing’s sewer from 
the Franklin Street system to the Scenic Meadows system.  Requests for bids were sent 
to five contractors and the bid documents were posted on our website.  Six bids were 
returned to City Hall on Tuesday, 21 November 2017 at 10:00 am. 

The proposed work includes: 

1. Diversion of sanitary sewer main:  installation of force main through casing;
installation of gravity main by horizontal directional drilling and trenching;
installation and adjustment of manholes; and site grading.

Six bids were received, detailed in attached tabulation and summarized below as 
follows: 

Contractor Base Bid $ Alternate Items $ 
M&N Sproule Construction $106,190.00 $2,090.00 

Louie’s Trenching Service $133,080.00 $2,801.00 

Fischer Excavating $180,069.44 $13,267.30 

Civil Constructors, Inc. $198,024.00 $11,400.00 

Valley Construction Co. $240,620.00 $26,400.00 

Needham Excavating, Inc. $262,217.20 $19,550.00 

We recommend the City Council approves the bid of $106,190.00 from M&N Sproule 
Construction to perform the work for the base bid items.  Alternate items A1-A9 are 
pre-priced in case we encounter poor subsurface conditions (not expected) or need to 
excavate around the Bartell Blvd area (not expected).  The Sewer Department has 
$95,000.00 budgeted for the project in the current cycle and the balance will be 
budgeted for FY 2018-19. 

Page 36 of 54



SANITARY	SEWER	DIVERSION	PROJECT	-	US	RT	20	W	CHETLAIN	LANE BID	TABULATION

Unit	Price Total	Amount Unit	Price Total	Amount Unit	Price Total	Amount Unit	Price Total	Amount Unit	Price Total	Amount Unit	Price Total	Amount

1 Mobilization, staking and insurance LS 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $7,200.00 $7,200.00 $33,000.00 $33,000.00 $35,350.00 $35,350.00 $2,625.79 $2,625.79 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

2 Traffic control and access provisions LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $3,100.00 $3,100.00 $6,075.01 $6,075.01 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

3 Manhole, Type A, furnish and install EA 8 $2,500.00 $20,000.00 $2,450.00 $19,600.00 $3,400.00 $27,200.00 $6,420.00 $51,360.00 $2,756.94 $22,055.52 $5,500.00 $44,000.00

4 Manhole connection to existing at MH-1-19-18 LS 1 $400.00 $400.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $1,950.00 $1,950.00 $1,199.34 $1,199.34 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

5
6” HDPE Ductile Iron Pipe Size Force Main DR-17, furnish and 
install through existing 8” pipe as casing and connection to existing 
force main

LF 150 $27.00 $4,050.00 $75.00 $11,250.00 $62.00 $9,300.00 $111.00 $16,650.00 $104.44 $15,666.00 $80.00 $12,000.00

6 Modification to MH 34-1 to enable 6” HDPE Ductile Iron Pipe Size 
Force Main DR-17 to be installed LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $2,350.00 $2,350.00 $4,219.48 $4,219.48 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

7 8” C-900 P.V.C. Gravity Main DR-18, furnish and install by horizontal 
directional drilling between MH 34-1 and MH 31-2 LF 140 $78.00 $10,920.00 $80.00 $11,200.00 $93.00 $13,020.00 $183.50 $25,690.00 $131.08 $18,351.20 $130.00 $18,200.00

8 8” SDR-26 P.V.C. Gravity Main, furnish and install by trenching LF 1,632 $35.00 $57,120.00 $40.00 $65,280.00 $47.00 $76,704.00 $53.35 $87,067.20 $52.75 $86,088.00 $60.00 $97,920.00

9 Turf restoration – 4” minimum depth topsoil LS 1 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $18,074.81 $18,074.81 $12,500.00 $12,500.00

10 Erosion Control, silt fence LF 1,500 $2.00 $3,000.00 $2.50 $3,750.00 $2.00 $3,000.00 $4.35 $6,525.00 $1.79 $2,685.00 $2.50 $3,750.00

11 Clearing & Grubbing, up to 6” caliper trees & brush, approx. - 6,000 
SF near MH-34-8 and MH 1-19-18 LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $8,100.00 $8,100.00 $1,038.42 $1,038.42 $2,250.00 $2,250.00

12 Grading and embankment to form cover for area between MH 34-8 
and MH 1-19-18 as indicated on drawings – approx. - 500 CY LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $11,075.00 $11,075.00 $1,990.87 $1,990.87 $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Total Base Bid $106,190.00 $133,080.00 $198,024.00 $262,217.20 $180,069.44 $240,620.00

A1 Rock excavation CY 100 $1.00 $100.00 $0.01 $1.00 $90.00 $9,000.00 $119.00 $11,900.00 $101.74 $10,174.00 $175.00 $17,500.00

A2 Aggregate surface remove & replace, 10” depth SY 10 $15.00 $150.00 $15.00 $150.00 $9.00 $90.00 $40.00 $400.00 $24.00 $240.00 $125.00 $1,250.00

A3 Bituminous surface remove & replace, 4” depth SY 10 $32.00 $320.00 $40.00 $400.00 $40.00 $400.00 $200.00 $2,000.00 $90.80 $908.00 $125.00 $1,250.00

A4 Remove & replace sidewalk, 5” depth – match existing SF 20 $10.00 $200.00 $20.00 $400.00 $11.00 $220.00 $30.00 $600.00 $9.37 $187.40 $75.00 $1,500.00

A5 Remove & replace curb & gutter, type B – match existing LF 10 $42.00 $420.00 $50.00 $500.00 $55.00 $550.00 $150.00 $1,500.00 $37.49 $374.90 $175.00 $1,750.00

A6 Clean fill, furnished and placed TON 10 $18.00 $180.00 $15.00 $150.00 $15.00 $150.00 $34.50 $345.00 $38.88 $388.80 $65.00 $650.00

A7 Clean Breaker, CA-1 or CA-3, furnished and placed TON 10 $20.00 $200.00 $20.00 $200.00 $24.00 $240.00 $30.50 $305.00 $20.04 $200.40 $80.00 $800.00

A8 Rip Rap, furnished and placed TON 10 $44.00 $440.00 $60.00 $600.00 $45.00 $450.00 $50.00 $500.00 $47.18 $471.80 $90.00 $900.00

A9 Temporary Ditch Check LF 20 $4.00 $80.00 $20.00 $400.00 $15.00 $300.00 $100.00 $2,000.00 $16.10 $322.00 $40.00 $800.00

Total Alternates $2,090.00 $2,801.00 $11,400.00 $19,550.00 $13,267.30 $26,400.00

Louie's	Trenching	Service Civil	Constructors,	Inc. Needham	Excavating,	Inc. Fischer	Excavating Valley	Construction	Co.
Item	No. Description Unit Quantity

MNS	Construction

Page 37 of 54



Page 38 of 54



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Janelle Keefer, Facility Manger and Andy Lewis, City Engineer   
 
DATE:      21 November 2017 
 
RE:  Turner Hall Improvements – Masonry Repairs 

Approval of Quotes 
 
As part of the ongoing improvements to Turner Hall, requests for quotes were sent to four 
contractors to complete masonry repairs to the fly‐loft of Turner Hall. Three quotes were 
received summarized as follows and detailed in the attached table: 
 

Contractor  Quote Amount $  Alternate Amount $ 

Earl Thompson Masonry  12,025  5,906 

Renaissance Restoration  38,417  21,200 

Bi‐State Masonry Inc.  19,910  9,872 

 
The proposed work includes: power washing, tuck pointing and sealing the block walls of the 
fly‐loft. Alternates included power washing and tuck pointing the stone masonry walls of the 
north and south facades.   
 
Following discussions with Charlie Marsden of the Galena Foundation and city staff we 
recommend Earl Thompson complete the proposed work at the quoted amount of $12,025. No 
alternate items are proposed. We have recently been informed the foundation does have 
funding from the Joe Miller Trust for additional tuck pointing which has now been identified. A 
change order will be issued at another meeting to cover this cost. 
 
We recommend the city council approves the quote of $12,025 from Earl Thompson Masonry 
to complete repairs to the Turner Hall fly‐loft.  

Page 39 of 54



REF. # ESTIMATE ITEM  UNIT  QUANTITY  UNIT COST $  AMOUNT $  UNIT COST $  AMOUNT $  UNIT COST $  AMOUNT $

1
Jet‐wash brick tile facades of fly‐loft to remove 

loose mortar 
VSF 3980 $2.05 $8,159 $1.20 $4,776 $5.65 $22,487

2 Tuck point brick tiles with type N mortar VSF 100 $20.00 $2,000 $10.80 $1,080 $20.00 $2,000

3
Apply Sure Clean Natural Stone Treatment WB 

Plus) to brick tile facades
VSF 3980 $2.45 $9,751 $1.55 $6,169 $3.50 $13,930

TOTAL COST $19,910 $12,025 $38,417

ALTERNATES

A
Jet‐wash stone masonry to north and south 

facades
VSF 3480 $2.05 $7,134 $0.90 $3,132 $5.00 $17,400

B
Tuck point selected areas of stone masonry with 

type N mortar
VSF 100 $20.00 $2,000 $24.50 $2,450 $20.00 $2,000

TOTAL ALTERNATES $9,134 $5,582 $19,400

Turner Hall ‐ Exterior Cleaning, Sealing and Tuck‐Pointing 2017

EARL THOMPSON MASONRYBI‐STATE MASONRY RENAISSANCE RESTORATION

Page 40 of 54



County, Illinois.

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Administration
Personnel - Salaries 137,600 137,600 0
Personnel - Elected 17,500 500 17,000
Professional Services 580,500 580,500 0
Communications 4,450 4,450 0
Professional Development 2,600 2,600 0
Debt Service 275,720 275,720 0
Capital Outlays 0 0 0
Other Expenditures 38,350 38,350 0

Total 1,056,720 1,039,720 17,000

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Finance
Personnel - Salaries 91,250 91,250 0
Insurance Benefits 491,100 178,253 312,847
Maintenance Services 52,520 52,520 0
Professional Services 22,260 22,260 0
Communications 12,400 12,400 0
Professional Development 2,075 2,075 0
Service Charges 9,900 9,900 0
Other Contractual Services 8,000 8,000 0
Maintenance Supplies 7,000 7,000 0
Capital Outlays 0 0 0

Total 696,505 383,658 312,847

ORDINANCE NO. 0-17-__  2017 TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

       SECTION I: That the amount hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be 
authorized by law, and the same are hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation 
within the municipality as that property is assessed and equalized for the current year and for 
such purposes as: Parks & Recreation; General Corporate; Garbage Disposal; Flood 
Control; Fire Protection: Annual Audit: Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund; Social Security; 
Chlorination; Street Lighting; Water Treatment; Street & Bridge; Police Protection; 
Unemployment Insurance; Worker's Compensation; City Tort Judgment & Liability; 
Emergency Services and School Crossing Guards for the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 
County, Illinois for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2018, and ending April 30, 2019. 

       BE IT ORDAINED BY the Mayor and City Council of the City of Galena, Illinois:

An Ordinance levying taxes for all corporate purposes for the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 
County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2018, and ending April 30, 2019.

FOR TAXES TO BE COLLECTED IN 2018

11/16/2017

Page 1 

Page 41 of 54



FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
City Clerk
Personnel - Salaries 9,100 0 9,100
Maintenance Services 0 0 0
Professional Services 4,500 4,500 0
Communications 1,700 1,700 0
Professional Development 2,800 2,800 0
Service Charges 0 0 0
Other Contractual Services 0 0 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
Capital Outlays 800 800 0

Total 18,900 9,800 9,100
 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Zoning
Personnel - Salaries 61,960 36,310 25,650
Personnel - Elected 1,900 1,900 0
Professional Services 3,150 3,150 0
Communications 950 950 0
Professional Development 400 400 0
Maintenance Supplies 1,000 1,000 0
Capital Outlays 1,000 1,000 0
Other Expenditures 0 0 0

Total 70,360 44,710 25,650

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Building
Personnel - Salaries 65,700 58,700 7,000
Other Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 0 0 0
Professional Services 1,000 1,000 0
Communications 400 300 0
Professional Development 4,800 4,800 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
General Supplies 0 0 0
Other Expenditures 2,500 1,500 0

Total 74,400 66,300 8,100

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Engineering
Personnel - Salaries 8,000 8,000 0
Professional Services 9,000 6,000 3,000
Professional Development 2,000 2,000 0
Capital Outlays 2,100 2,100 0

Total 21,100 18,100 3,000
 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Police
Personnel - Salaries 668,000 643,917 24,083
Other Benefits 7,500 7,500 0
Maintenance Services 5,000 5,000 0
Professional Services 32,400 32,400 0
Communications 11,300 11,300 0
Professional Development 8,200 8,200 0
Service Charges 9,300 9,300 0
Maintenance Supplies 16,700 16,700 0
General Supplies 5,000 5,000 0
Capital Outlays 42,450 42,450 0
Other Expenditures 17,325 17,325 0

Total 823,175 799,092 24,083

11/16/2017

Page 2 

Page 42 of 54



 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Public Works
Personnel - Salaries 402,400 360,568 41,832
Other Benefits 400 400 0
Maintenance Services 52,100 52,100 0
Professional Services 7,400 7,400 0
Communications 1,600 1,600 0
Professional Development 500 500 0
Service Charges 32,000 32,000 0
Maintenance Supplies 58,500 58,500 0
General Supplies 42,850 42,850 0
Debt Service 0 0 0
Capital Outlays 255,460 255,460 0

Total 853,210 811,378 41,832
 

General Fund Grand Total 3,614,370 3,172,758 441,612

REF: General Corporate Tax (65ILCS 5/8-3.1) 441,612
REF: Police Protection Tax (65ILCS 5/11-1-3 & 5.1) 24,083
REF: School Cross Guards Tax (65ILCS 5/11-80-23) 10
REF: Street Lighting Tax (65ILCS 5/11-80-5) 10
REF: Street & Bridges (65ILCS 5/11-81-2) 0

Total Corporate Levy 465,715

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Annual Audit
Annual Audit 31,925 14,425 17,500
Book Reconciliation 0 0 0

Total 31,925 14,425 17,500

REF: Audit Tax (65ILCS 5/8-8-8) 17,500

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Emergency Services
Ambulance Service 0 0 0
Siren Maintenance 1,000 600 400
Communication 350 243 107
Electric 1,800 1,450 350
Capital Outlays 0 0 0

Total 3,150 2,293 857

REF: Emergency Services & Disaster Operations Tax (65ILCS 5/8-3-16) 857

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Garbage Collection
Personnel Services - Salaries 9,470 9,470 0
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Professional Services 230,040 230,030 10
Communications 4,000 4,000 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
General Supplies 0 0 0
Other Expenditures 6,450 6,450 0

Total 249,960 249,950 10

10REF: Garbage Disposal Tax
(651LCS 5/11-19-4)

11/16/2017

Page 3 

Page 43 of 54



FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Workers’ Compensation
Workers’ Compensation Insurance 99,000 0 76,000

Total 99,000 0 76,000

76,000

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Liability Insurance
Insurance Benefit 0 0 0
City Building & Content 52,000 16,350 35,650
Public Official's Liability 400 100 300
Automobile Insurance 22,000 2,150 19,850
Tort Insurance 74,000 36,000 38,000
Inland Marine 4,000 500 3,500
Boiler & Machinery 3,300 600 2,700
Employee Crime 0 0 0
Employee's Bond 0 0 0
Treasurer's Bond 0 0 0

Total 155,700 55,700 100,000

REF: City Tort Judgment & Liability Insurance Fund (745 ILCS 10/9-107) 100,000

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Parks Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 82,225 37,225 45,000
Maintenance Services 18,700 18,700 0
Professional Services 3,150 3,150 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Service Charges 3,500 3,500 0
General Supplies 11,000 11,000 0
Debt Service 54,850 54,850 0
Capital Outlays 1,891,300 1,891,300 0
Other Expenditures 0 0 0

Total 2,064,725 2,019,725 45,000

REF: Parks Tax (651LCS 5/11-98-1) 45,000

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Social Security
Social Security Tax 142,200 0 158,000

Total 142,200 0 158,000

REF: Social Security Fund (40ILCS 5/21-110 & 110.1) 158,000

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Flood Control Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 41,800 0 40,000
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 9,000 0 9,000
Professional Services 0 0 0
Communications 0 0 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Service Charges 2,500 0 3,000
Maintenance Supplies 3,000 0 2,000
General Supplies 0 0 0
Capital Outlays 4,000 0 22,000
Other Expenditures 1,000 0 1,000
Total 61,300 0 77,000

REF: Levee Tax (65ILCS 5/11-112-1 & 2 77,000

REF: Workers' Compensation and Occupational Disease (7451LCS 10/9-107)

11/16/2017

Page 4 

Page 44 of 54



FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Fire Protection Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 35,400 0 35,400
Insurance Benefits 2,200 0 2,500
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 3,800 0 3,700
Professional Services 3,025 0 3,025
Communications 1,850 0 1,850
Professional Development 10,750 0 8,500
Service Charges 16,200 0 15,700
Other Contractual Services 0 0 0
Maintenance Supplies 12,000 0 11,250
General Supplies 15,000 0 13,250
Capital Outlays 135,000 0 254,312
Other Expenditures 7,750 0 8,190
Total 242,975 0 357,677

REF: Fire Protection Tax (65ILCS 5/11-71 & 3) 357,677

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Water Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 121,000 120,990 10
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 0 0 0
Professional Services 0 0 0
Communications 2,400 2,400 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Service Charges 11,000 11,000 0
Other Contractual Services 339,000 339,000 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
General Supplies 400 400 0
Debt Service 162,100 162,100 0
Capital Outlays 186,100 186,100 0
Other Expenditures 42,770 42,770 0

Total 864,770 864,760 10

REF: Waterworks System Tax (65ILCS 5/11-131-1) 10

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Sewer Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 105,350 105,350 0
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 1,300 1,300 0
Professional Services 24,700 24,690 10
Communications 1,300 1,300 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Other Contractual Services 339,000 339,000 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
General Supplies 300 300 0
Debt Service 607,990 607,990 0
Capital Outlays 111,000 111,000 0
Other Expenditures 56,370 56,370 0

Total 1,247,310 1,247,300 10

REF: Chlorination of Sewage Tax (65ILCS 5/11-142-3) 10

11/16/2017

Page 5 

Page 45 of 54



 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Pension Benefits 166,000 61,000 105,000
Personal Property Replacement 
Tax (Library) 8,000 8,000 0

Total 174,000 69,000 105,000

REF: Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (40 ILCS 5/7-171) 105,000

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Unemployment Insurance 
Unemployment Payments 95,000 92,500 2,500

Total 95,000 92,500 2,500

Unemployment Compensation Fund (745ILCS 10/9-1-7) 2,500

TAX LEVY SUMMARY AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Corporate Tax 441,612
Police Protection Tax 24,083
School Cross Guards 10
Street Lighting 10
Street & Bridges Tax 0
Annual Audit Tax 17,500
Emergency Services Tax 857
Garbage Disposal Tax 10
Worker's Compensation Tax 76,000
City Tort Judgment & Liability Insurance 100,000
Parks & Recreation Tax 45,000
Social Security Tax 158,000
Flood Control Tax 77,000
Fire Protection Tax 357,677
Water Treatment Tax 10
Chlorination Tax 10
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 105,000
Unemployment Insurance Tax 2,500

TOTAL TAX LEVY 1,405,279

          SECTION II: That the amount levied for each object and purpose is placed in a 
separate column under the heading, "Amount Levied," which appears over same being as 
follows, to-wit:

          SECTION III: That if any section, subdivision or sentence of this ordinance shall for 
any reason be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity 
of the remaining portion of this ordinance.

SECTION IV: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption as
provided by law.

11/16/2017

Page 6 

Page 46 of 54



AYES:   

NAYS:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:   

Terry Renner, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk

Adopted this 11th day of December, 2017 pursuant to a roll call vote by the City Council of
the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois.

11/16/2017

Page 7 

Page 47 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 11/14/2017 - 11/30/2017 Nov 21, 2017  11:11AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
112117 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 11/21/2017 41.63 59.55.552.00
112117 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 11/21/2017 45.60 01.41.552.00
112117 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 11/21/2017 41.94 22.22.552.00
112117 4 Invoice EMS/PHONE 11/21/2017 41.63 12.10.552.00
112117 5 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 11/21/2017 223.57 01.21.552.00
112117 6 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 11/21/2017 41.34 22.22.552.00
112117 7 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 11/21/2017 315.81 01.13.552.00
112117 8 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 11/21/2017 41.63 20.25.515.00
112117 9 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 11/21/2017 42.66 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 835.81

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
112117 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 11/21/2017 .63 01.41.552.00
112117 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 11/21/2017 .41 22.22.552.00
112117 3 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 11/21/2017 14.97 01.21.552.00
112117 4 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  11/21/2017 64.68 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 80.69

AZAVAR AUDIT (120348)
13714 1 Invoice AZAVAR AUDIT FEE 11/01/2017 38.31 01.11.549.00

Total AZAVAR AUDIT (120348): 38.31

B & P ROOFING (120029)
1420 1 Invoice WATERWORKS ROOF 11/16/2017 6,780.00 01.13.511.02

Total B & P ROOFING (120029): 6,780.00

BEAUTIFUL RESTORATIONS (119727)
112117 1 Invoice OLD FIRE HOUSE PAINTI 11/21/2017 4,745.00 22.22.929.00

Total BEAUTIFUL RESTORATIONS (119727): 4,745.00

C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630)
200 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 11/17/2017 8.00 01.21.471.15

Total C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630): 8.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
111617 1 Invoice RENTLY 11/16/2017 30.00 58.54.532.00
111617 2 Invoice RENTLY 11/16/2017 30.00 01.13.511.03
111617 3 Invoice LIPTAK DIGITAL BACKUP 11/16/2017 279.00 01.13.512.04
111617 4 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 11/16/2017 21.24 01.16.553.00
111617 5 Invoice EXCHANGE ON LINE 11/16/2017 126.00 51.42.929.00
111617 6 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 11/16/2017 68.31 01.13.651.02
111617 7 Invoice CODE BOOKS 11/16/2017 86.90 01.46.565.00
111617 8 Invoice GRANT PARK LANDSCAP 11/16/2017 176.95 17.52.870.04
111617 9 Invoice TRAVEL/LODGING 11/16/2017 214.18 59.55.511.02

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 1,032.58

Page 48 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 11/14/2017 - 11/30/2017 Nov 21, 2017  11:11AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588)
199654 1 Invoice PW GARAGE DOORS 11/17/2017 241.00 01.41.511.00

Total CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588): 241.00

GALENA CHAMBER/COMMERCE (20)
111617 1 Invoice CHAMBER DINNER 11/16/2017 90.00 01.11.929.01

Total GALENA CHAMBER/COMMERCE (20): 90.00

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
06285 1 Invoice REPAIR 11/07/2017 130.00 01.41.613.12

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 130.00

GALL'S, INC. (712)
008608574 1 Invoice LOCKOUT TOOLS 10/31/2017 75.93 01.21.513.06
008626885 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 11/02/2017 58.93 01.21.471.15
008659457 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 11/07/2017 33.94 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 168.80

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
87692 1 Invoice WEBSITE HOSTING FEE 10/01/2017 115.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 115.00

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
112717 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 11/27/2017 290.00 01.13.511.07
112717 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  11/27/2017 270.00 01.13.511.08
112717 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 11/27/2017 258.50 01.13.511.08

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 818.50

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
112117 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  11/21/2017 4,361.00 01.218.0
112117 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  11/21/2017 396.00 01.218.0
112117 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 11/21/2017 32,692.73 01.13.451.00
112117 4 Invoice WESTEMEIER/INSURAN 11/21/2017 1,075.33 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 38,525.06

J & R RENTAL (1014)
0046006 1 Invoice WINTERIZE 11/02/2017 305.70 01.41.594.00

Total J & R RENTAL (1014): 305.70

JANDA MOTOR SERVICES (119671)
2156920 1 Invoice PUMP REPAIRS 10/17/2017 9,442.00 52.43.929.00

Total JANDA MOTOR SERVICES (119671): 9,442.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
111517 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 11/15/2017 342.96 01.41.571.01

Page 49 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 11/14/2017 - 11/30/2017 Nov 21, 2017  11:11AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

111517 2 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 11/15/2017 179.62 17.52.571.01
111517 3 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 11/15/2017 79.82 22.22.576.01
111517 4 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 11/15/2017 177.27 59.55.571.01
111517 5 Invoice ELECTRIC/STREET LIGH 11/15/2017 544.64 15.41.572.00

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 1,324.31

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)
102317 1 Invoice MAPPING 10/23/2017 18.75 01.45.532.01
111517 1 Invoice MAPPING 11/15/2017 18.75 01.45.532.01

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 37.50

JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121)
112117 1 Invoice FOOD SERVICE LICENSE 11/21/2017 50.00 59.55.929.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121): 50.00

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
112117 1 Invoice clothing 11/21/2017 788.83 01.41.471.09
112117 2 Invoice DOWNTOWN FLAGS 11/21/2017 169.90 01.41.652.00
112117 3 Invoice MOWER MAINTENANCE 11/21/2017 227.11 17.52.517.02

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 1,185.84

KETZA, JAN (120486)
112117 1 Invoice TENT REFUND 11/21/2017 250.00 17.52.929.00

Total KETZA, JAN (120486): 250.00

KLIPPERT PAINTING & STAINING (120488)
111917 1 Invoice WATERWORKS PAINTIN 11/19/2017 12,985.00 01.13.511.02

Total KLIPPERT PAINTING & STAINING (120488): 12,985.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9305367680 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 11/07/2017 285.36 01.41.614.04
9305389137 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 11/15/2017 37.31 01.41.652.00
9305389138 1 Invoice CLOTHING 11/15/2017 46.30 01.41.471.09

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 368.97

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775)
112117 1 Invoice LIFE INSURANCE 11/21/2017 319.82 01.13.452.00

Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775): 319.82

MONTGOMERY, RUSTY (118987)
112117 1 Invoice CLOTHING 11/21/2017 158.63 01.41.471.09
112117 2 Invoice CLOTHING 11/21/2017 183.26 01.41.471.09

Total MONTGOMERY, RUSTY (118987): 341.89

Page 50 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 11/14/2017 - 11/30/2017 Nov 21, 2017  11:11AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
3251593020 1 Invoice MONTHLY RATE FOR ST 11/01/2017 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL (143)
112117 1 Invoice DUES 11/21/2017 55.00 01.14.561.00

Total MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL (143): 55.00

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
95997 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 11/13/2017 29.05 17.52.652.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 29.05

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
112117 1 Invoice 2012 1-TON 11/21/2017 41.99 01.41.613.03
112117 2 Invoice CONCRETE SAW 11/21/2017 33.10 01.41.613.12
112117 3 Invoice TOOLS 11/21/2017 5.95 01.41.653.00
112117 4 Invoice EQUIPMENT 11/21/2017 105.45 17.52.514.00

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 186.49

PEPPLE, CINDY (106)
112117 1 Invoice TRAVEL EXPENSE 11/21/2017 182.60 01.13.562.00

Total PEPPLE, CINDY (106): 182.60

PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990)
2723 1 Invoice DEPOT MAINTENANCE 11/20/2017 100.00 01.13.511.06

Total PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990): 100.00

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
111717 1 Invoice POSTAGE 11/17/2017 18.20 01.21.551.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 18.20

QUILL CORP. (686)
2210382 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION SUPPLI 11/03/2017 26.49 01.21.652.03
2215232 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION SUPPLI 11/03/2017 33.29 01.21.652.03
2266273 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION SUPPLI 11/03/2017 81.99 01.21.652.03

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 141.77

RANGEL, BRENDA (120487)
112117 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 11/21/2017 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total RANGEL, BRENDA (120487): 200.00

RIVER CITY PAVING (56)
4300014958 1 Invoice STREET PATCHES 11/18/2017 1,217.28 15.41.614.03

Page 51 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 11/14/2017 - 11/30/2017 Nov 21, 2017  11:11AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total RIVER CITY PAVING (56): 1,217.28

SECRETARY OF STATE (515)
111617 1 Invoice TITLE/PLATES 11/16/2017 103.00 52.43.549.00

Total SECRETARY OF STATE (515): 103.00

SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555)
504891 1 Invoice SIGNS 11/08/2017 93.38 01.41.652.04

Total SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555): 93.38

SPAHN & ROSE LUMBER CO (1166)
9781891 1 Invoice LATH STAKES 11/02/2017 15.34 01.41.652.00

Total SPAHN & ROSE LUMBER CO (1166): 15.34

STATE OF ILLINOIS/FIRE MARSHAL (445)
112117 1 Invoice BOILER INSEPCTION 11/21/2017 100.00 01.21.511.00

Total STATE OF ILLINOIS/FIRE MARSHAL (445): 100.00

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
103117 1 Invoice DIESEL 10/31/2017 431.82 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 431.82

TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625)
111802 1 Invoice FILTERS FOR VENTS 10/17/2017 54.28 01.13.511.08

Total TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625): 54.28

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
2851 1 Invoice PORTA POTTY RENTAL 11/15/2017 535.00 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 535.00

US BANK TRUST (421)
112117 1 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/21/2017 156,460.00 60.61.710.02
112117 2 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/21/2017 15,850.00 59.55.710.00
112117 3 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/21/2017 36,303.00 60.52.710.17
112117 4 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/21/2017 9,715.00 60.52.711.17
112117 5 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/21/2017 41,672.00 60.01.710.10
112117 6 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/21/2017 14,984.00 60.61.710.02
112117 7 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/21/2017 1,518.00 59.55.720.00
112117 8 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/21/2017 3,477.00 60.52.720.17
112117 9 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/21/2017 930.00 60.52.721.17
112117 10 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/21/2017 3,991.00 60.01.720.07
112217 1 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/22/2017 35,000.00 52.43.716.01
112217 2 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/22/2017 35,000.00 60.01.710.11
112217 3 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/22/2017 30,000.00 60.41.710.05
112217 4 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/22/2017 2,310.00 52.43.742.01
112217 5 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/22/2017 2,310.00 60.01.720.11

Page 52 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 11/14/2017 - 11/30/2017 Nov 21, 2017  11:11AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

112217 6 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 11/22/2017 1,980.00 60.41.720.05
112317 1 Invoice 2010 BOND PRINCIPAL 11/23/2017 275,000.00 52.43.716.00
112317 2 Invoice SEWER PLANT DEBT 11/23/2017 146,685.00 52.43.742.00

Total US BANK TRUST (421): 813,185.00

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
112117 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 11/21/2017 76.02 22.22.652.00
112117 2 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  11/21/2017 38.07 01.21.652.03

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 114.09

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
111617 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 11/16/2017 10.80 01.13.651.02
111617 2 Invoice SUPPLIES 11/16/2017 71.00 01.21.549.00
111617 3 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 11/16/2017 52.11 01.21.651.00
111617 4 Invoice NEW VACCUUM 11/16/2017 219.00 01.21.654.00
111617 5 Invoice CLOTHING 11/16/2017 92.38 01.41.471.09
111617 6 Invoice SUPPLIES 11/16/2017 72.31 01.41.652.00
111617 7 Invoice SEAT COVERS 11/16/2017 39.16 20.25.513.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 556.76

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
D039792 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 11/10/2017 211.20 01.21.651.00
D040042 1 Invoice PAPER 11/08/2017 211.20 01.13.651.02

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 422.40

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
112117 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 11/21/2017 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 350.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13834 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 11/20/2017 75.00 01.21.512.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 75.00

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212)
0167517 1 Invoice SWEEPER 11/08/2017 256.50 01.41.613.11

Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212): 256.50

Grand Totals: 898,652.74

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 2175054
Vendor number hash - split: 4462889
Total number of invoices: 59
Total number of transactions: 115

Page 53 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 11/14/2017 - 11/30/2017 Nov 21, 2017  11:11AM

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 898,652.74 898,652.74

Grand Totals: 898,652.74 898,652.74

Page 54 of 54


	00.00 Agenda 11.27.17
	00.0466 Minutes cc111317
	01.0467 Halloween Parade 2018
	02.0468 BA18-10
	BA18-10
	FY18 Master List

	03.0469 Animal Control Contract
	112717a
	Animal Control Contract

	04.0470 Speed Limits
	112717c
	Speed Limits
	111317c
	speed 2017


	05.0470 Watershed Planning
	06.0471 Old City Cemetery
	07.0472 Sister City
	Invitation to Partner Template
	Partnership Agreement Template
	2017 Member Application_distributed
	FAQ
	x14-15A

	08.0473 Chetlain Sewer Diversion
	FROM:   Matt Oldenburg, Deputy City Engineer
	DATE:   22 November 2017

	09.0474 Turner Hall Floor Refinishing
	10.0475 Turner Hall Fly Loft
	10.0475 Turner Hall Fly Loft
	8.5.16 Turner Hall Exterior Estimate Summary

	11.0476 Tax Levy Ordinance
	12.0477 Warrants 11.27.17



